ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVI CES STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 10, 2009
3:08 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Bob Herron, Co-Chair
Representative Wes Kel |l er, Co-Chair
Representati ve John Coghill
Representative Bob Lynn

Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representati ve Sharon Ci ssha

VEVMBERS ABSENT
Representati ve Li ndsey Hol nes
COW TTEE CALENDAR

PRESENTATION: GOVERNOR'S COUNCIL ON DI SABILITIES AND SPECH AL
EDUCATI ON - AUTI SM

- HEARD
PRESENTATI ON:  RATES- ON- GO NG PROCESS ON EFFORTS TO DEVELOP FAIR
AND CONSI STENT RATE METHODOLOG ES FOR SERVI CE PROVI DERS SUCH AS
ASSI STED LI VI NG HOVES, FOSTER CARE, ETC.
- HEARD
PREVI QUS COWM TTEE ACTI ON
No Previous Action to Record
W TNESS REG STER
M LLI E RYAN, Executive Director
Governor's Council on Disabilities & Special Education
O fice of the Conm ssioner
Departnent of Health and Social Services (DHSS)
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented a Power Point and answered
questions during the presentation.

PATRI CK HEFLEY, Deputy Commi ssi oner

HOUSE HSS COWM TTEE -1- February 10, 2009



O fice of the Conm ssioner

Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS)

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions regarding
the on-going process to develop fair and consistent rate
i ncreases for service providers.

JON SHERWOOD, Medi cal Assistance Adm nistrator

Division of Health Care Services

Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS)

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions on the rate increases
for service providers.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

3:08:12 PM

CO CHAIR WES KELLER called the House Health and Social Services
St andi ng Committee neet i ng to or der at 3: 08 p. m
Representatives Keller, Herron, Coghill, Lynn, Seaton, and

Cissna were present at the call to order.

Presentation: Governor's Council On Disabilities And Special
Education -Autism

CO CHAI R KELLER announced that the first order of business would
be a Power Point presentation from the Governor's Council on
Disabilities and Special Education -Autism

3:08: 50 PM

M LLIE  RYAN, Executive Director, Governor's Counci | on
Disabilities & Special Education, Ofice of the Comm ssioner,
Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS), presented a
Power Point titled "Autism Issues and Needs." [Included in the
menbers' packets. ] She offered an overview of the 28 nenber
Council on Disabilities & Special Education. She stated that
the council had five functions: the state council on
devel opnent al disabilities, the special education advisory
panel, the governing board for the special education service
agency, the representative for people wth devel opnental
disabilities to the Al aska Mental Health Trust Authority
(AVHTA), and the interagency coordinating council for infants
and toddlers with disabilities. She noted that Al aska was the

HOUSE HSS COWM TTEE - 2- February 10, 2009



only state to conbine these into one council. She described its
Autismilnitiative process.

3:11: 39 PM

M5. RYAN pointed to slide 2, "Autism" and defined autism as a
spectrum disorder that affected social skills, comunication,
pl ay, and behavior. She allowed that there was a w de range of
autism

3:12:11 PM

M5. RYAN referred to slide 3, "Prevalence,” and observed that
there appeared to be an "epidemc" of autism disorders. She
offered that there was now a better diagnostic system and a
broader definition.

3:13:39 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked about the paraneters of the
definition for autism

M5. RYAN explained that it was across the spectrum

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for Ms. Ryan to define the ends of
t he spectrum

M5. RYAN stated that autism was distinguishable from other
devel opnental disabilities as it affected social interactions
and behavi ors.

3:16: 36 PM

COCHAIR KELLER asked for a list of the guidelines and
paranmeters, as they had broadened.

M5. RYAN agreed to supply it.

REPRESENTATI VE  SEATON asked if any disruptive play or
comuni cation problem wth a neurol ogical base, was autistic.

M5. RYAN replied that there were diagnostic markers.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for a witten definition of the
autism spectrum

3:18:13 PM

HOUSE HSS COWM TTEE - 3- February 10, 2009



CO CHAI R HERRON asked if there were a graph for indicators.
3:18:52 PM

M5. RYAN said that there was nore information which included
sonme early warning signs for children

CO CHAI R KELLER commented that there had been quite a change in
di agnostic rates.

M5. RYAN explained that diagnosis was now better. She poi nted
to slide 4, "Alaska Information,” that showed the rise in Al aska
children receiving special education under the autism category.

3:20: 15 PM

M5. RYAN spoke about the cunulative annual cost for autism
listed on slide 5 "Al aska Information."

3:20: 53 PM

M5. RYAN presented slide 6, "Wat Research Tells Us," and
enphasi zed t hat early i ntervention made a significant
difference. She explained how inportant this early intervention
was for the ability to acquire |anguage skills.

3:22: 08 PM

M5. RYAN noted the cost savings for early intervention on slide
7, "If we Ootained Simlar Results in Al aska."

3:22:38 PM

M5. RYAN pointed to slide 8, "Previous Activities,” which
outlined sone of the actions already started for autism issues:
an autism alliance, an autism summt, and funding to establish
t he Al aska Autism Resource Center.

3:23: 33 PM

V. RYAN reported that slide 9, "Governor's Council on
Disabilities & Special Education® and slide 10, "Committee's
Report"” explained that the ad hoc conmttee had nmade 59
recommendations to change policy. She reported that the 59
recommendati ons were narrowed down to 5 interrelated parts. She
listed these to be wuniversal screening; expanded diagnostic

HOUSE HSS COWM TTEE - 4- February 10, 2009



capacity; enhanced referral and training; workforce training;

and tinme limted, intensive intervention services. She
explained how each of these was necessary for an effective
package. She el aborated on the wuniversal screening, shown on
slide 11, "5-Part Autism Initiative, Universal screening for

ASD' which included a pilot project wth two Anchorage
pedi atricians, and an autism grant for rapid response in rura
and renpte state areas.

3:27:37 PM

M5. RYAN referred to slide 12, "5-Part Autism Initiative,
Expanded diagnostic capacity,” which listed the prograns at
Children's Hospital at Providence, and the FY09 fundi ng.

3:28: 27 PM

M5. RYAN presented slide 13, "5-Part AutismlInitiative CQutcones”
whi ch indicated the increases in referrals and eval uati ons.

3:29:18 PM

M5. RYAN referred to slide 14, "5-Part Autism Initiative
Enhanced referral and training,"” and expl ai ned about the funding
and the contract to Special Education Service Agency. She also
spoke about the Stone Soup group which offered skills building
cl asses for the entire famly.

3:30:41 PM

M5. RYAN continued on to slide 15, "5-Part Autism Initiative
Qutcones,”™ which listed the training, the informational
mat erial, and the national recognition about autism

3:31:23 PM

M5. RYAN directed attention to slide 16, "5-Part Autism
Initiative Workforce Training,"” and spoke about the program and
the funding for the University of Al aska, Center for Human
Devel opnent curricul um

M5. RYAN continued wth slide 17, 5-Part Autism Initiative
Wrkforce Training," and described the bachelor, graduate and
par apr of essi onal prograns which were being devel oped and offered
to Al askans for clinical work in the state autism network.

3:34: 25 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 5- February 10, 2009



M5. RYAN commented on slide 18, "5-Part Autism Initiative Tine-
limted, intensive intervention services," and explained that
DHSS was looking at ways to increase and fund the current
i ntensive services program for kids less than 10 years. She
stated that this included ways to amend Medicaid regulations to
include nore autism services, as well as increasing private
i nsurance mandat es.

3:36: 02 PM

MS. RYAN nentioned that the ad hoc conmttee had reconvened and
reviewed the progress to date, prioritized the remaining
recomendations, and nmet with the State Board of Education &
Early Devel opment with some reconmmendations, as listed on slide
19, "Recent Recommendations.™

3:37:34 PM

M5. RYAN directed attention to slide 20, "Next Steps," and said
that the council was devel oping strategies for inplenenting best
practices across different systens. She explained that the
Nat i onal Autism Center had alnost finished its Nationa
St andards Proj ect.

3:38:17 PM

CO CHAIR HERRON asked about the pilot program for pooled
f undi ng.

M5. RYAN responded that it was an attenpt to coordinate a
conprehensive group of systems, so that no single system was
paying for all the services.

CO CHAI R HERRON opi ned that parents were either concerned about
the stigma, or demanded that the school district raise their
chi | d.

3:41:16 PM

M5. RYAN observed that a |ot of parents had researched options
for their children and were frustrated when they believed that
the schools did not respond to their needs. She allowed that
the state did not always have the necessary services and
resources. She stated the need for everyone to work together.

3:42: 34 PM

HOUSE HSS COWM TTEE - 6- February 10, 2009



REPRESENTATIVE COGHI LL reiterated the need to receive the

expanded autism definition. He asked whether an autism
di agnosis by a nurse practitioner was considered prelimnary,
but would still initiate the service delivery system

3:43: 35 PM

M5. RYAN, in response to a question from Representative Coghill
explained that currently there was only one advanced nurse
practitioner, but that an autism diagnosis would require an
addi tional |evel of training.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL asked about the progress for the
Uni versity of Al aska Bachel or | evel program

3:44: 51 PM

M5. RYAN decl ared that UAA was working on its details.
REPRESENTATI VE COGHILL asked if there was a curriculum ready
programto inport, or if it required accreditation and work with
staff to build-up an existing program

3:45: 37 PM

M5. RYAN replied that it was a mxture, as Dr. Richard Kiefer-

O Donnell had worked with other wuniversities to put together
curricul uns.

3:46: 19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL opined that nost everyone was stil
working to fully understand all aspects of the Autism
Initiative.

3:46: 33 PM

CO CHAIR KELLER reaffirmed the need for the conmttee to
under st and how auti sm was di agnosed.

3:47: 33 PM
M5. RYAN offered for professionals from Providence Hospital in

Anchorage to speak with the commttee about diagnostic nethods
for autism

HOUSE HSS COWM TTEE -7- February 10, 2009



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked whether [slide 18, "5-Part Autism
Initiative Time-limted, intensive intervention services,"]
"information on private insurance nmandates inplenented in other
states,” was a prelude to proposing a nandate for private
i nsurance coverage in Al aska. He also asked to know if this
coverage already existed under the state insurance policy, and
what the inpact would be on insurance costs.

3:49: 18 PM

M5. RYAN reported that autismclainms by many famlies were being
denied by insurance carriers. She described sone of the
di fferent approaches the states had taken: sone states funded
services through ages 18 - 21; sone states had specific autism
interventions that were covered; sone covered various therapies;
some treated autism simlar to nental health services; and sone
states had caps. She added that she was infornmed that the
i ncreased cost for nandated coverage would be about $1.25 each
nont h per policy.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON reflected that broadening the definition
could affect the cost, and he wuld want to see a fiscal
anal ysi s.

Presentation: Rates-On-CGoing Process on Efforts to Develop Fair
and Consistent Rate Methodol ogies for Service Providers Such as
Assi sted Living Homes, Foster Care, etc.

CO CHAI R KELLER announced that the final order of business would
be a presentation on the Rates-On-CGoing Process on Efforts to
Develop Fair and Consistent Rate Methodologies for Service
Provi ders Such as Assisted Living Honmes, Foster Care, etc.

3:53:16 PM

PATRI CK HEFLEY, Deputy Conmm ssioner, Ofice of the Conm ssioner,
Departnment of Health and Social Services (DHSS), presented an
overview of activities for rate review. He noted the inpact on
health policy and health financing issues. He reported that
many |ess costly service alternatives to hospitals and nursing
homes had evolved in the last 35 years. He noted that many of
these alternatives allowed people to stay in their hones and
their communities. He reported that nmany of the services were
struggling financially as they had not had any increase in
grants or Medicaid rates since 1992.

3:55:40 PM

HOUSE HSS COWM TTEE - 8- February 10, 2009



MR. HEFLEY stated that these businesses received a nodest "bunp”
| ast year. He surmsed that the financing for these services
needed to be reviewed. He opined that these services often kept
patients fromentering nore expensive health care facilities.

CO CHAI R KELLER asked what about the context of the legislative
intent for fee increases.

JON SHERWOOD, Medical Assistance Admnistrator, Division of
Health Care Services, Departnent of Health and Social Services
(DHSS), reported that the departnent did receive a budget
increnent for an increase to provider rates. He was not aware
of the intent |anguage, although he nentioned that there were
di scussions with the House Health and Social Services Finance
Subconm ttee to develop consistent rational rate processes, as
opposed to annually returning to ask for rate increases.

3:57:59 PM

CO CHAIR KELLER asked if the process was to set a predeterm ned
rate of increase.

MR. SHERWOOD offered his belief that it was not that specific.
3:58: 25 PM

MR. HEFLEY opined that the objective was to establish a rate
nmet hodol ogy. He explained the factors of the nethodology to
i ncl ude geographic cost; a fixed point in tinme so the data was
based on a point prevalence review, and the ability to breakdown
the elenents into a common field for conparable information. He
admtted that the departnment had a service with no unified way
for determning costs or how to set those costs. He expl ai ned
that the |egislature had enpowered the departnent to find a rate
nmet hodol ogy to be used for a health care service that had no
prior rate setting.

3:59:41 PM

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL agreed that there was a need to raise and
set rates. He offered his belief that there was intent |anguage
for the departnment to research a nethodol ogy. He expl ai ned that
part of the design was to raise the service provider rates in
order to draw a | arger work force into these work areas.

4:01: 07 PM

HOUSE HSS COWM TTEE - 9- February 10, 2009



CO- CHAIR KELLER noted that there were five service provider
areas to review on the handout "Rate Increases for Service
Providers"” [included in the nenbers' packets] and he asked if
t hese providers were in a critical status.

4:01:57 PM

MR. HEFLEY declared that those provider areas needed increases,
but that it was necessary to apply a nethodology to these
progr amns. He acknow edged that a rate review had not yet been
done, except for the Senior and Disabilities Services (SDS)

4:02:30 PM

MR. HEFLEY said that the departnent |ooked at each program to
find a nethodology to apply to a broad spectrum of progranms. He
expl ai ned that the SDS program was the first test. He reported
that the difficulty they encountered with this nethodol ogy was
finding an individual cost, as many costs were bundled into
packages. He allowed that this accounting nethodol ogy was very
chal  enging for many of the providers.

4:05:14 PM

MR. HEFLEY, in response to a question from Co-Chair Keller,
stated that the nethodol ogy objective was to find nmedian price
as a basis for setting rates. He allowed that the difficulty
was in the variability of the factors surroundi ng each service;
for exanple, the cost to bathe a person would vary depending
upon that patient's level of function.

4:06:41 PM

CO- CHAIR KELLER reflected on the purported 10-20 percent of
fraudulent billing to Medicaid.

MR. SHERWOOD, in response to Co-Chair Keller, explained that
there was a statutory requirenent to audit a specific nunber and
vari ety of Medicaid providers.

MR. HEFLEY reported that a national policy required Mdicaid
audi t s. He opined that Al aska had done a good job of educating
provi ders about Medicaid billing.

4:09:35 PM

HOUSE HSS COWM TTEE -10- February 10, 2009



MR. HEFLEY continued to explain the methodol ogy. He summari zed
one difficulty was the determ nation of cost per unit of service
as conpared with an overall budget. He explained the difficulty
of where to account for an actual cost which was not included in
t he basis. He reported that the solution was to develop ten
statistical nethodologies which adjusted for the reporting
factors. He disclosed that this allowed a statistical nmean to
provide a cost. He noted that there were 356 different types of
provi ders. He expressed that the difficulty of collecting the
data, verifying the information, factoring in the variables, and
nodi fying the nunbers for many divergences made for a slow,
arduous process. He also noted the necessity of determ ning the
correct | anguage for intent of use to avoid any |legal costs. He
referred to SB 32 [An Act relating to nmedical assistance
paynents for hone and conmunity-based services] as being close to
having the correct |anguage for the rate proposal.

4:15:55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL acknow edged the daunting task, and asked
if the fornmulation for adjustnment of geographic differences was
avai | abl e.

MR. HEFLEY said that he did not know where the geographic
di fference fornula originated.

MR. SHERWOOD responded that geographic differentials for a
limted nunber of services were devel oped in 1993.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL asked about the significant increase in
the rate for personal care attendants.

4:18: 46 PM

MR. HEFLEY identified the quest as a search for the fair price
of doi ng business. He acknow edged the need for stability and
predictability for the provider.

4:20:19 PM

MR. HEFLEY, in response to Representative Ci ssna, noted the
difference of a policy decision for health care cost contai nnent
as opposed to the nechanics of cost and allocation for
busi nesses.

HOUSE HSS COWM TTEE -11- February 10, 2009



CO CHAIR HERRON referred to the handout "Rate Increases for
Service Providers,” [included in nenbers' packets] and asked if
there was a priority to the bulleted points.

MR. HEFLEY noted that there were a variety of categories that
still needed a nethodol ogy assessnent and determ nation of the
necessity for an inmnent review.

4:23:51 PM

CO-CHAIR HERRON asked again about the priority to the
af orenenti oned bul | et points.

MR. HEFLEY replied that a priority had not been nade and that a
determ nation mght be nade within each area as opposed to which
ar ea.

4:25:42 PM

MR. HEFLEY noted that a Medicaid task force had been put
together to make recomendations for the wupcomng stimnulus
package.

4:26:25 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON comrented that policy decisions needed to
be made on "what we want to do," and "not on a conparison of
potential costs..

4:28: 37 PM

MR. HEFLEY expressed that cost was just one factor. He
reflected that the cost was the topic in the commttee arena,
but that the care was the topic anong his coll eagues.

4:29:25 PM

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL asked when to anticipate the final
report. He expressed the desire for a managenent tool to define
expected costs for budget certainty. He allowed it was a
separate question fromthe source of funding.

4:31:19 PM

MR. HEFLEY expressed his unawareness for an expected report. He
noted that fee setting nethodol ogies were being finalized, and

HOUSE HSS COWM TTEE -12- February 10, 2009



that this presentation was an update before the fina
recomendat i ons.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL noted that the budget was now being
finalized.

MR. HEFLEY offered to have a nethodology by February 18, for
i npl ementation in the budget. He stressed that this was the
first step and the begi nning of the process.

4:34:45 PM

REPRESENTATI VE COGHILL, in response to Representative Seaton,
explained that the intention of the House Health and Soci al
Servi ces Finance Subcommittee was to increnmentally raise the
current rates, and to look at a methodology to ensure they were
on the right track. He stated that the expectation was to
assure the noney was being spent in the right places.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said that there mght be policy choices
that were made by dollars. He commented that the House Health
and Social Services Standing Conmttee should be |ooking at
policy choices, and should not leave it to a decision by the
House Heal th and Soci al Services Finance Subconmtt ee.

4:37:47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE COGHILL noted that there were ongoing Medicaid
di scussions including quality of care, and the qualification for
billing. He enphasized that a budget was a policy statenent.

CO- CHAIR KELLER asked for a conprehensive list of all the
services which rates were being set for, and a conparison of
provi der services. He asked to know the dollars spent on each
type of provider.

4:40: 08 PM

MR. HEFLEY explained that there was a book that Iisted the
contractors and grantors.

MR. SHERWOOD said that DHSS would provide summary information
and make suggesti ons.

CO CHAI R KELLER asked for an executive sunmmary.

HOUSE HSS COWM TTEE -13- February 10, 2009



MR. HEFLEY asked for the level and the format that woul d be npst
usef ul .

4:42: 24 PM

MR. HEFLEY noted that the volume and conplexity for addressing
the comrents received from the provider groups affected the
tinmeline for the project.

CO CHAI R HERRON noted that both conmttees must figure out what
was i nportant for Al askans.

REPRESENTATI VE CISSNA commented that the decision nmust Dbe
outcone driven in order to neet the constitutional nmandate to
pronote and protect public health.

REPRESENTATIVE COGHILL offered to distribute the policy
initiatives from the House Health and Social Services Finance

Subconmittee to all the House Health and Soci al Servi ces
St andi ng Conm ttee nenbers.

4:46: 04 PM
ADJ OURNNMENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Health and Social Services Standing Conmittee neeting was
adj ourned at 4:46 p. m

HOUSE HSS COWM TTEE -14- February 10, 2009



